# Tsaile/Wheatfields Chapter Planning Meeting Minutes Tuesday, November 1, 2016

#### **MINUTES**

# I. Order of Business:

- a. Meeting called to order at 1:23pm by Chapter President
- b. Pledge of Allegiance lead by Chapter Vice-President
- c. Invocation provided by Ms. Begay
- d. Review/Accept Agenda

Motion by David Tsosie, second by Adella Begay

ADD: to the next meeting agenda

Report A: Tsaile Health Center changes on Medicare Benefit

Report B: Navajo Forestry

To Delete Senior Center, Indian Education Representative & CHR off the agenda, If they wish to make a report it can be made in a written format.

Votes: 09/00/06

### e. Announcements:

- 1. November 2, 10am Food Distribution at Wheatfields Chapter
- 2. November 4, 9am District 11 Grazing Meeting at Wheatfields Chapter
- 3. November 6, 10am Farm Board/WUA at Wheatfields Chapter
- 4. November 7, 5pm Veterans Organization Meeting at Wheatfields Chapter
- 5. November 8, GENERAL ELECTION chapter office will be closed
- 6. November 10, 9am Veterans Appreciation & Recognition at Dine College
- 7. November 11, Veterans Day Holiday chapter office will be closed
- 8. November 21, Tentative Community Thanksgiving Day Dinner
- 9. Moving Wall in Chinle Saturday and Sunday with a ceremony on Friday morning
- 10. November 10. Senior Center Dinner

#### II. Business Items

- a. Ratifications:
  - \$100.00 Burial Assistance Tom Robert Chee of Tsaile, AZ Motion by David Tsosie, second by Max Benally Extend appreciation by those who have assisted with this service.

Votes: 10/00/16 to be moved to the next chapter meeting

# b. Action Items

 Approving and Approving CLUPC/Apache County Lease Agreement Motion by Angie Brown, second by Mr. Kedelty Agreement has expired and a need for renewal

Votes: 11/00/05 to be moved to the next chapter meeting

 Approving and Accepting CLUPC to structure new warehouse/storage Motion by David Tsosie, second by Max Benally In the allocation of funds to CLUPC they want to structure a warehouse

Votes: 11/00/05 to be moved to the next chapter meeting

#### III. Reports:

a. Tsaile Health Center: Mrs. Tsosie, reported the process of Medicaid and its services. Medicare at age 65 if you do not by 65 you will be charged a 10% penalty. There is 2 parts to Medicaid. Part A and Part B with dedication monthly rather you go services or not. It is up to you to apply for the benefits. This is an insurance coverage that can be utilized anywhere in the US without expiration. The Part B if you have ACCESS that works together. Prescription coverage is all different, if you apply to one it will hinder Medicare.

# Questions:

What happened to Indian Health Services? Why back 1868 government change to date now they are telling us get other services. Government turned and need to get insurance for people. Government can't pay everything for us anymore.

How does this play into the Obama Care? He raised eligibility to where almost everybody can get the services.

Change in the Social Security is taking more and went outside Navajo for surgery, is there a percentage that I should be responsible for. Yes, ACCESS will pay 80% and you are responsible for 10%.

Medicare will only pay 80% of approved services.

When a person is hospitalized and its expensive. Contract Health is there for people that does not have insurance. That is where Affordable Care came in Medicare/Medicaid is good but does not take care of everything.

Any type of education is need here for awareness.

Services for the Veterans they ask for special services?

This report will continue to the Regular Chapter Meeting for education and awareness.

The veterans has stressed that they have asked for education awareness/insurances.

- b. Navajo Forestry: Will email for next meeting agenda
- c. CLUPC: no show
- d. Farm Board: no show
- e. Council Delegate: at the next chapter meeting
- f. Chapter Officials: RDC moved there meeting to another location today
- g. CSC: at the next meeting
- IV. Date and Time of Next Meeting: November 16, 2016 at 1:00pm
- V. Adjournment: Motion by David Tsosie at 2:22pm, second by Max Benally. All in favored